
 

 

 
 

September 23, 2010 
 
 
Re:  10RFP74274A-CC Sign Language Interpreter Services 
 
 
Dear Proposers: 
 
Attachment I is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Request for Proposal (RFP). 
 
Attachment II is “Responses To Questions”, submitted by interested vendors. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the RFP referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Cheryl Cochran 
Chief Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

10RFP74274A-CC Sign Language Interpreter Services 
Addendum No. 3 
 
 

ATTACHMENT I 
 
 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 
 
The due date and time specified in the above referenced RFP remains Thursday, 
September 30, 2010 11:00 AM local prevailing time.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.  3 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (2) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, Georgia 
30303 by the RFP due date and time, Thursday, September 30, 2010, 11:00 A.M. 
local prevailing time. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, __________ day of ____________, 
2010. 
 
________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
      Title 
 

 
 

 



 

10RFP74274A-CC Sign Language Interpreter Services 
Addendum No. 3 
 

 
 

ATTACHMENT II 
 
 

Responses To Questions Submitted By Interested Vendors 
 
 

1. Regarding Exhibit B – Employment Report (page 51) 
 
This form indicates the goals Fulton County has for equity, diversity, and demonstrated equal 
opportunity. The demographics reported on this form are not reported on any other form. The 
largest part of an interpreting company’s workforce is their sign language interpreters, and 
although they are not employees, they are in fact part of the company’s workforce. Since they 
operate in most interpreting companies as Contractors, by reporting only employees here the 
diversity of people offered employment opportunity by a company will not be fully known. Can 
this form then be used to tally contractors as well, to document this important information? 
 
Response:  No, Exhibit B should only indicate the employees of the proposer company.  

 
2. Regarding Exhibit C – Schedule of Intended Subcontractor Utilization (page 52) 

 
As discussed during the Bidders’ Conference, it is industry standard in Georgia for interpreting 
companies to work- even exclusively-  with freelance sign language interpreters on an 
Independent Contract basis, not as employees.  This is the major part of an interpreting 
company’s workforce. If the business of the prime bidder- of taking the requests for services, 
filling the requests, managing these through assignment completion, invoicing, payment, 
record keeping, etc- is never subcontracted, then how does this form apply? 
 
Next, if the form is to be used for reporting contract interpreters, there is no way to predict the 
% of work or dollar value of work each interpreter is to get from a contract. Interpreters are free 
to accept or decline any assignment offered to them.  

 

Last, if it is determined that this form is not appropriate for use in this case, but if the 
demographics reported on this form are needed, then could the above mentioned Exhibit B- 
Employment Report- be used to report this information on contract interpreters as well as 
employees? Or, could a listing of a company’s contract interpreters be submitted instead of 
Exhibit C? 
 
Response:  Exhibit C is applicable for every solicitation whether you will be utilizing 
subcontractors or not as it is the only form that captures the minority status of the 
prime (See question one of Exhibit C).  It should be completed and signed by the prime.  
For this solicitation only, you may also include a spreadsheet or list that indicates the 

 



 

interpreters utilized by your company in lieu of listing them on the Exhibit C.  The 
interpreter information should include each interpreter’s name, address, telephone, 
ethnicity, contact person and scope of work.  
 
 

3. Regarding Exhibit D – Letter of Intent to Perform as a Subcontractor or Provide Materials or 
Service (page 55) 
 
This form seems to be designed for industries other than sign language interpreting. Since this 
contract is to be as/if/and when- needed, the Project Commence and Completion Dates, and 
Estimated Dollar Amount, cannot be known in advance. 
 
The instructions on this Exhibit state that this form must be completed for each subcontractor. 
As discussed above regarding Exhibit C, if none of the work of the prime bidder is 
subcontracted- requests, management, invoicing, records, etc.- can this form be marked “Not 
Applicable”? If it is deemed applicable, how is it to be completed by freelance interpreters who 
work on a contract basis? Last, if it is to be completed in some manner by each contract 
interpreter, since this would be a new requirement of interpreting companies, can the deadline 
for submission of the Proposals be extended to give adequate time to have these forms 
completed? 
 
Response:  For this solicitation only, I do not need you to complete the Exhibit D form 
for each interpreter.  I will, however, need the Exhibit G form completed and submitted 
monthly by the awarded vendor upon commencement of the project.  This will capture 
your ‘subcontractor utilization’.  
 
 

4. Regarding Exhibit E – Declaration Regarding Subcontractor Practices (page 56) 
 

Citing #1 on this Exhibit: 
“That the bidder/proposer does not customarily subcontract elements of this type 
project, and normally performs and has the capability to perform and will perform all 
elements of the work on this project with his/her own current workforces;” 

 
Sign language interpreters work as Independent Contractors on a freelance basis with every 
interpreting company in Georgia. They are considered part of the company’s workforce.  
Again, as discussed in question 5 and 6 above, SLIS has never subcontracted the work of our 
business- request taking, filling, and managing, all paperwork with invoicing, payments and 
billing, all record keeping, plus proposal development, contract negotiations, accounting, 
marketing, advertising, etc. The fact that the interpreters with whom we work do so on a 
contract basis is not a subcontracting of our business. They are considered part of our 
workforce. 
 
 
Since we therefore do indeed follow the definition of #1  above- performing all elements of the 
work on this project with our own workforce,  can Exhibit E be completed and submitted, 

 



 

 

attesting to not subcontracting of the essential work of the prime bidder? If so, then Exhibits C 
and D would be submitted as “Not Applicable”? 
 
Response:  If you will be utilizing interpreters that are not part of your employee base, 
you would not be able to complete Exhibit E.  Your interpreters are essentially your 
subcontractors.   

 
 

 
5. Exhibit G – Prime Contractor/Sub-Contractor Utilization Report (page 60) 

 
If contract interpreters of the prime bidder can be considered as part of company’s workforce 
and not as sub-contractors, then can this form be marked “Not Applicable”? 
 
Response:  The Exhibit G is not completed as part of your proposal.  It is completed 
monthly by the successful vendor upon commencement of the project.  
 

6. From pp. 52-54, Exhibit C – Schedule of Intended Subcontractor Utilization 
- As established in the pre-bid meeting, it is not possible for an agency to determine the 

dollar and percentage value of work that any individual subcontractor will perform.  This 
is due to the fact that the number of requests for interpreting services cannot be 
predicted, and also due to the fact that an agency cannot predict a subcontractor’s 
availability for assignments.  With this in mind, may we submit a spreadsheet in lieu of 
these forms that lists only the subcontractor name, address, phone, contact person, 
ethnic group, and work to be performed?  [Please note that “county certified” does not 
apply to sign language interpreters.] 

 
Response:  Yes, in lieu of the subcontractor information on Exhibit C, please submit a 
spreadsheet with each interpreter’s name, address, telephone, ethnicity, contact person 
and scope of work.  However, please do complete number one and sign the last page of 
Exhibit C.  

 
7. From p. 55, Exhibit D – Letter of Intent to Perform as a Subcontractor or Provide Materials or 

Services 
- In the pre-bid meeting, it was established that the subcontractors’ completion of this 

form was not required, as it is not possible to predict the estimated dollar amount of 
service each subcontractor will provide.  Can you verify that this form is no longer 
required? 

 
Response: For this solicitation only, I do not need you to complete the Exhibit D form 
for each interpreter.  I will, however, need the Exhibit G form completed and submitted 
monthly by the awarded vendor. 
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